
Suir Nee

From: GeneralCounsel

To: Brandon Cammack

Ce: GeneralCounsel
Subject: RE: OCC Invoice & Expense Submission

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 5:12:37 PM

We are unable to pay this invoice. In order to pay this invoice, we need a copy of the executed
contact. We do not have a copy of the executed contract.

From: Brandon R. Cammack <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 12:31 PM

To: GeneralCounsel <General.Counsel@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: OCC Invoice & Expense Submission

Please see attached. A check mailed to the address below is acceptable.

Respectfully,

Brandon R. Cammack

Cammack Law Firm, PLLC
4265 San Felipe Street, Suite 1100 Houston, TX 77027
Office: 713-300-9291
Fax: 817-523-8683

Downtown Rotary Club of Houston
Vice President

Houston Bar Association
Chair Elect

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) attorney work product, or (3) strict
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy or

ly

disseminate this information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only) and
delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law. Unless
otherwise noted, this message does not create an attorney-client relationship in the absence of such an existing
relationship.
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INVOICECammack Law Firm, PLLC

4265 San Felipe Street, Suite 1100

Phone 713-300-9291
Fax 817-523-8633

INVOICE #1

DATE: 9/30/2020

JO: FOR:
General Counsel Division Services Rendered as appointed Special Prosecutor according to the

Office of the Attorney General terms of Outside Counsel! Contract

Mail Code 074
PO Box 12548

Austin, TX 78711-2548

Date Time Detailed Description Hours
9/3/20| 8:30 am - 11:45 C/W meeting and discovery review 3.25

am

9/6/20| 7:57 am - 8:13 pm| Ken Paxton phone call regarding grand jury investigation v. AG 25

investigation
9/11/2| 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm| Legal research, discovery review, start prosecution memorandum| 2

0

9/12/2 | 9:00 am - 12:00 Drafting memorandum 3

0 am

9/13/2 |9:00am 10:30 Drafting memorandum 1.5

0 am

9/14/2| 2:00 pm| Reviewing discovery, discussing strategy 3

0

9/18/2| 11:00 am-12:00 | Drafting grand jury subpoena for telephone records 1

0 pm
9/22/2| 9:30 am- 1:00 pm| Drafting grand jury subpoenas for telephone records and emails 2.5
0

9/23/2| 10:00 am-12:00 Drafting gj subp., contact TCDAO, contacting !SPs 2

0 ‘pm
9/23/2| 7:00 pm - 9:30 pm| Transcribing Alan Nalle phone recording
0

9/24/2| 8:30 am - 4:30 pm| Strategy, new referral, interview attorney, interview PI, issue 8

0 subpoena
9/25/2| 12:00 pm - 1:00 Issuing subpoenas to ISPs and cellular providers 1

0 pm
9/25/2| 7:30 pm - 8:30 pm| Preparing for witness and suspect interviews 2

0

9/26/2 | 12:00 pm - 5:00 Preparing witness and suspect interviews with complainant 5

0 pm
9/26/2| 7:00 pm - 8:00 pm| Drafting affidavit for search warrant for second referral 1

0

9/27/2 | 9:00 am - 11:00 Went by Troy Dent house, interview James Farrell 2

0 am

9/27/2| 6:45 pm - 8:00 pm| Drafting grand jury subpoenas for former lenders in R2 1.25
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0

9/29/2| 11:00 am -4:30 Serving subpoenas and witness interviews 5.5

9 pm
Total Hours 46.75

Hourly Rate per agreement $300.00
Total Due: $14,025.00

Make all checks payable to Cammack Law Firm, PLLC

Total due in 15 days according to prompt payment provision of contract.

Please see attached Expense Spreadsheet for mileage and lodging

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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